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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 7:29 AM
To: CorpAddressChange )
Subject: FW: Docment # P10000050264

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Randall [mailto:wpc@winterparkcomputer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 5:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Docment #.P10000050264

—

New filing from 06/14/2010 EIN doesn’t show on articles please add to correct this. FEIN # is as follows
27-3307041.

Thank you so much in advance,

Randall P Dauphinee

Winter Park computer, Inc.

407-671-0888
www.winterparkcomputer.com

" Just because you can't see it, doesn't mean it isn't there "
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